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Food for Thought 

Do not be deceived; happiness and enjoyment do not lie in wicked ways. 

Isaac Watts 

Thousands are deceived into supposing that they have "accepted Christ" as 

their "personal Saviour", who have not first received Him as their LORD. 

A.W. Pink 
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Scripture Memory 

II Kings 20:3 

Remember now, Yahweh, I beg 
you, how I have walked before 
you in truth and with a perfect 
heart, and have done that 
which is good in your sight. 

Among the greatest 

sources of deception in 

an individual’s life are 

family members, teach-

ers, and friends who are 

unaware that they are 

leading others into error. 

Deceived people seldom 

suspect they have been 

duped. Consequently, 

they end up perpetuating 

lies and falsehood to 

others, and they do it 

quite persuasively, for 

they are convinced they 

are telling others that 

which is true. 

This is one of the rea-

sons deception is seldom 

detected. We do not ex-

pect trusted individuals 

in our social circles to 

ply us with falsehoods, 

and they don’t know 

they are doing so. Once 

an illusion gains traction 

with a society, it takes on 

a life of its own, continu-

ally reinforcing itself. 

Consider how many peo-

ple have made com-

ments, written books, or 

in some fashion perpetu-

ated the official narrative 

of men having landed on 

the Moon, and they did 

so not suspecting it was 

a lie. It can be difficult to 

break the cycle and rec-

ognize where error lies. 



Shelf Life of a Deception 

 

Truth will come to light..., at the length, the truth 

will out. 

[William Shakespeare, The Merchant of Venice] 

 

Although some lies have shown a remarkable lon-

gevity, persisting for millennia, in the end the false 

character of every deception will be exposed. Some 

lies, having served their intended purpose, are ad-

mitted by those who perpetrated the lies. Other de-

ceptions, such as that which declared cigarette 

smoking to not be injurious to one’s health, simply 

cannot be maintained perpetually. Ultimately, with 

the appearing of Christ to establish His kingdom 

upon the Earth, every lie will be cast down in order 

that Truth might reign supreme. The Moon decep-

tion is one of those lies that cannot be maintained 

perpetually. Those who designed and carried for-

ward this massive hoax understand this. Already 

they have been giving intimations that the lies will 

be admitted at some point in the future. 

 

There is a frequently cited statement on the Internet 

asserting that President Lyndon Johnson sealed 

many of the Apollo space program records, with 

the stipulation that they not be declassified and 

made available to the public until the year 2026. It 

is argued by many truthers that the year 2026 was 

chosen for the unsealing of the Apollo records in 

order to allow all the primary participants to have 

died before the lies are exposed. I have not been 

able to verify this claim of the sealing of the re-

cords of the NASA Moon program. Nevertheless, I 

believe the powers-that-be will likely admit the 

ruse at some point, justifying the deception as hav-

ing been necessary to address critical threats in the 

world during the decades of the 1960s and 1970s.  

 

The hidden powers which rule this world have 

ownership of all of the most influential media 

sources. It has been often reported in the past dec-

ade that these global rulers use the media, particu-

larly television and movies, to reveal openly, yet in 

a plausibly deniable way, that they are the true per-

petrators of many of the evil, deceptive, and at 

times massively destructive events which occur in 

this world. Many videos have been compiled re-

vealing that the events of 9-11 were foreshadowed 

in subtle and blatant means through television pro-

gramming and in movies. 

 

Back to the Future - 1985 
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Terminator 2 - 1991 

 

The Simpsons - 1997 

 

The Matrix - 1999 

 

The images above represent just a small percentage 

of the 9-11 references found in media programming 

prior to the events of September 11, 2001. There is 

also the very blatant episode of The Lone Gunman 

which aired on March 4th, 2001, just 6 months be-

fore the events of 9-11. The plot of the program 

predicted in an uncanny fashion the events of that 

day. 

 

https://youtu.be/9rsMG2hHsLo 

 

Because these examples of predictive programming 

occur in fictional works, any assertions that there 

were people in high places of power who were sig-

naling things which they would soon do is readily 

denied. They are explained as nothing more than 

coincidences, no matter how great the correlation is 

between the programs and the events which fol-

lowed. 

 

The rational Christian who understands that Satan 

is the ruler of this fallen world, and recognizing 

that he appoints men and women to positions of 

power, entrusting to them vast wealth and re-

sources, will be better prepared to accept that 

wicked and deceptive acts are not an anomaly in 

this world. They are the modus operandi of the one 

whom the Bible describes as “the great deceiver” 

and “a murderer.” Those whom Satan bequeaths 

power to will invariably manifest his nature. 

 

The television and movie corporations are run by 

individuals who manifest the nature of Satan. This 

is readily observable as one notes the promotion 

and glorification of all manner of wickedness in 

these forms of media. Fornication, adultery, homo-

sexuality, theft, murder, rape, violence, rebellion, 

profane and obscene speech, witchcraft, sorcery, 

and every form of moral depravity is packaged into 

a form of entertainment and sold to the masses who 

consume it as a steady diet. One can follow the ca-

reers of actors such as Britney Spears, Justin Bie-

ber, Miley Cyrus, and many others as they are 

transformed from innocent children to morally 

compromised youth, and ultimately to thoroughly 

debauched adults. That the television and movie 

industries stand in direct opposition to God and His 
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Christ while advancing the agenda of Satan is be-

yond credible disputation. 

 

What then if Satan and his human subjects choose 

to employ the same forms of media to deceive man-

kind, enveloping the entire world in illusion and 

deception? What if they use the media to reveal 

their hand in every evil work, yet they do so in a 

manner which will not be sufficient to indict any 

individual for the role they play? Such things 

should not surprise the disciple of Christ. As the 

apostle Paul stated, “We are not unaware of Satan’s 

devices or schemes” (II Corinthians 2:11). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

On November 7, 2014 a remarkable movie titled 

Interstellar was released. It was a major production 

costing an estimated $165,000,000 to produce. The 

movie featured numerous top-tier actors, including 

Matthew McConaughey, Anne Hathaway, John 

Lithgow, Jessica Chastain, and Michael Caine. The 

movie was directed by Christopher Nolan, a man 

who is well connected to the global elite, privy to 

many of their schemes, and a man whom I deem to 

be a profound esotericist who has used his movies 

to subtly reveal much of the plans and workings of 

the global elite. 

 

The tag line on the movie poster reads, “THE END 

OF THE EARTH WILL NOT BE THE END OF 

US.” The discerning individual will readily ques-

tion to whom the word “US” refers. I would sug-

gest that it is intended to convey one meaning to 

the profane masses, and another meaning to the ini-

tiates and adepts of the New World Order. It is the 

elite, the servants of Satan, who are chosen to sur-

vive the destructive events coming upon the Earth. 

 

Christopher Nolan, who along with his brother 

Jonathan, also co-wrote the screenplay to this 

movie, acknowledged his admiration of director 

Stanley Kubrick and his debt to Kubrick’s movie 

2001, A Space Odyssey. Anyone who has done seri-

ous research into the Moon landing hoax will un-

derstand the relevance of this. Stanley Kubrick 

worked on his famous movie about space explora-

tion during the years 1964-1968. These are the 

same years the Apollo Moon program was being 

prepped for its global debut in 1969. There is abun-

dant and compelling evidence that Stanley Kubrick 

was hired by NASA to fake the Moon landings, a 

view I find both persuasive and credible. Kubrick’s 

research and development for 2001, A Space Odys-

sey would have provided a convenient cover to en-

able NASA to develop the infrastructure and ac-

quire the knowledge and skills necessary to present 

to the world a convincing facsimile of a televised 

lunar space program. I will be addressing this sub-

ject in subsequent chapters. 
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Stanley Kubrick at Front Center, with Freder-

ick Ordway - NASA Advisor, Deke Slayton - 

NASA Astronaut, Arthur C. Clarke - Science 

Fiction Writer, and George Mueller - Senior Ad-

ministrator of the Apollo Project 

 

If one is to understand the esoteric messages con-

tained in the movie Interstellar, it is necessary to  

know of Stanley Kubrick’s association with the 

Apollo Moon Program. This will explain Christo-

pher Nolan’s many allusions to Kubrick in Inter-

stellar. One of the occult (hidden) messages which 

reappears throughout Interstellar is that the Apollo 

Moon landings were faked, being a fabrication of 

the U.S. government. In at least one stunning dis-

closure, this message is stated overtly and is not 

hidden at all. Following is a clip from Interstellar 

where Matthew McConaughey’s character named 

Cooper (also a name of an Apollo astronaut) is hav-

ing a parent teacher conference to discuss some 

trouble his daughter Murphy has gotten into at 

school. Murphy’s teacher explains that the conflict 

between Murphy and some other students was pre-

cipitated by an argument over whether the Moon 

landings were faked. The teacher asserts matter-of-

factly that their old “Federal textbooks” falsely 

taught that man landed on the Moon, but the new 

revised textbooks they are using admit that this was 

a necessary deception due to global threats at the 

time. 

 

Principal: Miss Hanley is here to talk about 

Murph. 

Miss Hanley: Murph is a great kid, she's really 

bright. But she's been having a little trouble lately. 

She brought this in to show the other students the 

section on the lunar landings. 

Cooper: Yeah, it's one of my old textbooks. She 

always loved the pictures. 

Ms. Hanley: It's an old federal textbook. We've 

replaced them with the corrected versions. 

Cooper: Corrected? 

Ms. Hanley: Explaining how the Apollo missions 

were faked to bankrupt the Soviet Union. 

Cooper: (After long pause) You don't believe we 

went to the Moon? 

Ms. Hanley: I believe it was a brilliant piece of 

propaganda, that the Soviets bankrupted them-

selves, pouring resources into rockets and other 

useless machines. 

Cooper: Useless machines? 

Ms. Hanley: And if we don't want a repeat of the 

excess and wastefulness of the 20th century then 

we need to teach our kids about this planet. Not 

tales of leaving it. 

Cooper: You know one of those useless machines 

they used to make was called an MRI. And if we 

had any of those left, the doctors would've been 

able to find the cyst in my wife's brain before she 

died; instead of afterwards. And then she would 

have been the one sitting here listening to this in-
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stead of me - which would've been a good thing 

because she was always - the calmer one. 

Ms. Hanley: I'm sorry about your wife Mr. Cooper. 

But Murph got into a fistfight with several of her 

classmates over this Apollo nonsense. So we 

thought it would be best to bring you in and see 

what ideas you might have for dealing with her be-

havior on the home front. 

Cooper: Yeah, you know what, there's a game to-

morrow night. She's going through a bit of a base-

ball phase, her favorite team is playing. There's 

gonna be candy and soda - I think I'll take her to 

that. 

 

There are a number of observations to be drawn 

from this exchange. At some point in the future the 

film is indicating it will be admitted that the Apollo 

Moon landings were faked. Interestingly, the old 

textbooks which presented the Moon landings as 

truth are referred to as “Federal.” Although the 

American government does not overtly create text-

books, nor do they dictate what specific informa-

tion must appear in them, it is accurate to describe 

school textbooks as “Federal.” As has been pointed 

out in previous chapters, there is a collusion be-

tween corporations and government. Large publish-

ing companies, like Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, 

produce school textbooks, and they are most cer-

tainly promoting the globalists false view of the 

world to students. These “educational” textbook 

suppliers are deeply tied in with the transnational 

corporate powers and consequently must be viewed 

as their instruments to promote whatever agenda 

the globalist leaders desire. 

 

Ms. Hanley states, “I believe it was a brilliant 

piece of propaganda, that the Soviets bankrupted 

themselves.” This explanation given by Ms. Hanley 

is itself a feint within a feint, or a deception within 

a deception. Even when the government admits the 

Apollo Moon landings were faked, being brilliantly 

executed propaganda, they still present a lying ex-

planation regarding the motive for the ruse. In actu-

ality, both the Soviets and the Americans were fi-

nanced by the same international bankers. Both na-

tions shared technology. Both nations presented a 

disingenuous view of the Cold War and the Space 

Race to the public in order to justify huge military 

and government expenditures. These narratives 

served as a pretense to wrest vast amounts of 

money, labor, and national resources and place 

them into the hands of global corporations. 

 

One last thing I would comment on regarding the 

dialogue in this clip from the film is that Cooper 

was formerly a NASA employee, yet he appears 

ignorant of the hoax perpetrated by NASA. I be-

lieve this is a reflection of the truth, for only a 

small core group at NASA would need to know that 

the Apollo Moon landings were faked. The time-

line of the movie furthermore places Cooper’s ten-

ure with NASA more than 60 years after the Apollo 

program, so he would not have been a direct par-

ticipant in the program. 

 

Aside from this overt declaration of the Apollo 

Moon landings having been faked, the movie Inter-

stellar is rife with more subtle cues proclaiming 

this same truth. The movie opens with Cooper’s 

family having breakfast together at their farmhouse. 

Some physical phenomenon has been occurring in 

Cooper’s ten year old daughter’s room causing 

books to fall from the bookshelves onto the floor. 

On this particular morning, a model of the Apollo 

lunar lander was also knocked onto the ground and 

broken. Murphy brings this broken model to the 

breakfast table. 
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Murphy with Broken Lunar Module 

 

This scene establishes a symbolic theme found 

throughout the movie which most viewers fail to 

pick up on. The theme is that a historic deception 

regarding the lunar landings has taken place in the 

past which cannot be held together perpetually. At 

some point the deception will “break down” and 

people will discover it was all a fiction. Murphy 

asks her father Cooper if he can “fix it.” 

 

Can you fix it? 

 

Significantly, when the model is returned to the 

shelf in Murphy’s bedroom, we see a long row of 

Encyclopedias. Yet the model is not placed in front 

of the Encyclopedias which represent true history. 

Instead, it is placed in front of several books of fic-

tion. The image below appears late in the movie 

when a now adult Murphy is placing the model 

back on the shelf. I believe this symbolizes a com-

ing of age intellectually. 

 

File it Under Fiction 

 

The largest fiction book which can be viewed di-

rectly behind the lunar lander is The Stand by 

Stephen King. Christopher Nolan, as was Stanley 

Kubrick, is meticulous regarding the placement of 

visual cues in his movies. These visual elements are 

intended to communicate hidden messages to those 

who have understanding. Stephen King also wrote 

the novel The Shining which Stanley Kubrick made 

into a major motion picture starring Jack Nichol-

son. Kubrick’s The Shining was used to announce 

in subtle and covert ways that he had been hired by 

NASA to fake the Moon landings. (Much more on 

this later.)  

 

The image above is from a scene in The Shining. 

The Shining was released in 1980 after Kubrick had 
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devoted years of his life to the Apollo Moon pro-

ject. The young boy is wearing an Apollo 11 

sweater. This is one of an immense number of cov-

ert allusions to the Apollo project in this movie, a 

movie which ostensibly has nothing at all to do 

with the Moon program. It would perhaps have 

been too blatant for Christopher Nolan to have 

placed a copy of Stephen King’s The Shining on the 

bookshelf, but those with an alert mind which 

searches for subtle clues will recognize the connec-

tions. 

 

Right beside The Stand is a smaller book titled The 

Boy in the Striped Pajamas by John Boyne. This 

too is a work of fiction and is infused with mean-

ing. This novel details the story of a 9 year old Ger-

man boy named Bruno whose father works for the 

Fuhrer in 1942. The family is relocated to Ausch-

witz where the boy’s father is employed. They have 

a home near the Auschwitz concentration camp 

which can be seen from their yard. The story is 

about how the young boy is presented with a false 

view of the purpose of the concentration camp and 

what occurs there. In short, it is a story of a decep-

tion, and how the truth eventually becomes known. 

Perhaps Nolan also had in mind that the American 

space program arose from the NAZI V-2 rocket 

program, for he has placed a book which focuses 

on the NAZI regime directly behind the model of 

the lunar lander. 

 

Also on the bookshelf in this section of fictional 

writings one can see the book The Night Listener 

by Armistead Maupin. The book’s publisher begins 

their description of this novel with the words, “The 

lines between reality and illusion are intriguingly 

blurred in this novel from the author of the Tales of 

the City series.” It seems apparent that Christopher 

Nolan is attempting to tell us something fundamen-

tal about the blurring of reality and illusion in the 

NASA Moon program. There were undoubtedly 

real aspects to the NASA space program, while il-

lusion was also integral to it. That Interstellar fea-

tures this “model” of the lunar lander so often 

serves to convey subtly that the Apollo Moon pro-

jects were carried out using models, and the lunar 

landers were not authentic functioning vehicles. 

 

Aside from this very telling emphasis on a model of 

the lunar lander, Interstellar focuses intensely on 

NASA, the National Aeronautics and Space Ad-

ministration. Cooper is led, through an anomalous 

occurrence, to discover the secret location of 

NASA, an agency of the government he believed to 

be no longer extant. Arriving at NASA’s remote 

headquarters he is brought into a meeting of top 

officials of the agency. 

 

Cooper and Murphy at NASA Headquarters 

 

Significantly, every person involved with NASA in 

the movie is either a deceiver, or they have been 

deceived. The two main deceivers are the elder Dr. 

Brand, and one of the Lazarus Program leaders 

whose name is Dr. Mann. Cooper, as well as Dr. 

Brand’s daughter Amelia Brand who is a key mem-

ber of the Lazarus Program, along with other astro-

nauts, are deceived regarding the viability of the 

Lazarus Program. Dr. Brand and Dr. Mann engage 

in an enormous deception in order to gain the par-

ticipation of other personnel in the program. Fol-

lowing is a portion of the transcript from the movie 

at the moment the deception is revealed. It begins 

with Cooper’s adult daughter Murphy informing 

Amelia Brand that her father has passed away. 

Murphy discloses that at his death Dr. Brand re-
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vealed the terrible lie he had kept concealed. 

 

Murphy: Brand did you know? He told you right? 

You knew? This was all a sham. You left us here. 

To suffocate. To starve. Did my father know too? 

Dad! I just want to know, if you left me here to die? 

I just have to know! 

Amelia Brand: Cooper, my father dedicated his 

whole life to plan A, I have no idea what she's talk-

ing about. 

Dr. Mann: I do. 

Cooper: He, he never even hoped to get the people 

off the Earth? 

Dr. Mann: No. 

Amelia Brand: But he has been trying to solve the 

gravity equation for 40 years. 

Dr. Mann: Amelia, your father solved his equation 

before I even left. 

Amelia Brand: Then why wouldn't he use it? 

Dr. Mann: The equation couldn't reconcile relativ-

ity with quantum mechanics. You need more... 

Cooper: More? More what? 

Dr. Mann: More data. You need to see into a black 

hole. The laws of nature prohibit a naked singular-

ity. 

Cooper: Romilly, is that true? 

Romilly: If the black hole is an oyster, then the sin-

gularity is the pearl inside. The gravity is so strong 

that it is always hidden in darkness, beyond the ho-

rizon. That's why we call it a 'black' hole. 

Cooper: Okay, what if we see beyond the horizon? 

Dr. Mann: We can't Cooper. There are some 

things that aren't meant to be known. (Speaking to 

Amelia) Your father had to find another way to 

save the human race from extinction. Plan B, a col-

ony. 

Amelia Brand: But why not tell people? Why keep 

it from us? 

Dr. Mann: Because he knew how hard it would be 

to get people to work together to save the species 

instead of themselves. Or their children... 

(Speaking to Cooper) You never would have come 

here unless you believed you were gonna save 

them. Evolution has yet to transcend that simple 

barrier. We can care deeply, selflessly about those 

we know. But that empathy rarely extends beyond 

our line of sight. 

Amelia Brand: But the lie? That monstrous lie? 

Dr. Mann: Unforgivable. And he knew that. He 

was prepared to destroy his own humanity, in order 

to save the species, he made an incredible sacrifice. 

 

We find in this exchange a demonstration of the 

rationale of an “enlightened minority” who employ 

deception in order to manufacture consent and ob-

tain the cooperation of those whom they consider to 

be less enlightened. Dr. Mann is unapologetic about 

the use of deception, describing it merely as what 

was necessary to insure the continuation of the hu-

man species. He further describes Dr. Brand, who 

in the movie is the head of NASA, and the one who 

made the decision to deceive others, as being he-

roic, having “made an incredible sacrifice.” No 

doubt, similar ploys and arguments were used to 

gain the cooperation of the men and women who 

were key players in the Apollo Moon program. 

 

One can only speculate regarding what date the 

powers-that-be have chosen in which to acknowl-

edge the lie which was carried out upon the public 

in the Apollo program. Yet, as disciples of Christ 

we need not wait for liars and deceivers to admit 

their actions. Christopher Nolan appears to have 

given indication of the need to be both perceptive 

and to investigate all matters thoroughly, for one of 

the astronauts in the movie has the last name of 

Doyle, and on the bookshelves in Murphy’s room 

the camera shows us a shot of a book on Sherlock 

Holmes, the highly skilled sleuth which Sir Arthur 

Conan Doyle made famous. 
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Doyle and Brand 

 

Those who are Christians need not rely only on 

their rational capabilities to arrive at truth. We have 

been given the Spirit of Christ to guide us. 

 

John 16:13 

When he, the Spirit of truth, is come, he will guide 

you into all truth... 

 

Cover-up 

 

In order to successfully pull off a deception, two 

things are required. Not only must an illusion be 

presented as truth, the truth must also be hidden lest 

the lie be revealed. One of the common arguments 

set forth in opposition to claims that NASA faked 

the Moon landings is that it would have been im-

possible for so many people who worked on the 

Apollo space program to keep a deception secret. It 

is estimated that several hundred thousand people 

were engaged in various roles within NASA and its 

contractors during the years of the Moon project’s 

development and execution. 

 

On the surface, such an argument appears rational, 

for as more people are privy to a secret the chances 

of the secret being outed rises. It is untenable to 

believe that hundreds of thousands of individuals 

could preserve the truth of a massive hoax being 

carried out for such a long period of time. The ar-

gument of the naysayers, however, is flawed. Al-

though there were large numbers of people who 

worked on the Apollo project in various capacities, 

the vast majority of these individuals saw only a 

very small part of the project. An employee of a 

company contracted to fabricate the boots worn by 

the astronauts, or the bolts needed to construct the 

lunar module, would have no need to be informed 

of a conspiracy being carried out by an inner group. 

Of the several hundred thousand individuals who 

worked on the Apollo program, no more than a 

couple hundred individuals need ever know about 

the deception, for tasks were compartmentalized. 

 

At the same time it would be untenable to suggest, 

in a deception as massive as the Apollo Moon mis-

sions, that there would not be leaks as people be-

came aware of the lies and deceptions being carried 

out. There are people of integrity who cannot be 

bribed or bullied into joining a work they deem to 

be dishonest and immoral. Consequently, those in 

charge of the deception must be prepared to deal 

with the whistleblowers in order to preserve the 

illusion they are creating. Unknown to the majority 

of the populace is the fact that whistleblowers ex-

isted, and were silenced, during the years of the 

Apollo program. The evidence is quite compelling. 

Tens of billions of dollars and the reputations of 

powerful men were at stake. People have been mur-

dered for far less. 

 

On January 27, 1967 a fire broke out inside the lu-
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nar command module for Apollo 1 as the three as-

tronauts Virgil (Gus) Grissom, Ed White, and 

Roger Chaffee were inside running a simulation. 

The door of the module had been sealed. Per stan-

dard operating procedure at the time, the cabin was 

flooded with pure oxygen. Fire is defined as “rapid 

oxidation.” When presented with a source of pure 

oxygen a fire will rage with explosive fury. These 

three astronauts died within 15 seconds of the time 

they first reported a fire in the capsule. An investi-

gation was called for by Congress. The results of 

that investigation were inconclusive, suggesting 

only that a bare wire may have arced initiating the 

fire in the capsule. 

 

White, Chaffee and Grissom 

 

Charred Spacesuits 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Apollo 1 Command Module After Fire 

 

Of all the Apollo astronauts, Gus Grissom and his 

two crew mates were the most outspoken about the 

deficiencies of the lunar space program. Grissom 

famously hung a lemon plucked from a tree in his 

yard over the command module simulator they used 

for training. The image below of the Apollo 1 crew 

was presented to the Apollo Spacecraft Program 

Office manager Joseph Shea. It shows the crew 

praying, and bore the message, “It isn't that we 

don't trust you, Joe, but this time we've decided to 

go over your head.” 

 

 

Page 11 

Parables Bookshelf 



This mockery of the viability and safety of the Apollo 

program undoubtedly did not sit well with those who 

wanted to present to the public an image of continual 

progress and success in pursuit of landing men on the 

Moon. In a telling indication of the rancor between the 

crew and the program managers, the last words spoken 

by Gus Grissom before the fire in the capsule related to 

a glitch in the radio system which the men used to speak 

to the ground crew. Grissom stated, “How are we going 

to get to the Moon if we can't talk between two build-

ings?” 

 

Grissom had already had a serious conflict with the 

space program’s managers when in 1961 the hatch on 

his Liberty Bell 7 capsule had prematurely opened after 

splash down. NASA sought to pin the blame on 

Grissom, suggesting he panicked and opened the hatch 

too early in his haste to get out. Astronaut Wally Schirra 

presented the best evidence defending Grissom. After 

detonating the explosive bolts on his Sigma 7 capsule, 

Schirra’s hands were bruised and cut. There was no visi-

ble injury to Grissom’s hands. NASA, however, was 

loathe to admit they had faulty equipment. Grissom had 

a contentious relationship with NASA management 

from that time until his death in the Apollo 1 fire. 

 

On the documentary Moon Shot, at the 1 hour and 44 

minute mark, Lola Morrow, the astronauts’ secretary, 

spoke of the unusually subdued character of the three 

member crew on that morning. Their behavior was an 

anomaly for which she offered no explanation. She 

states, “In the morning when the crew came in to the 

office, you know, I sensed something. I do not know 

what it was that I sensed, but I picked up something 

from all three of them. There was a quietness about 

them. Instead of being ready for a test, where they usu-

ally just get up and bounce out the door, it was some-

thing they didn’t want to do. Their attitude was 180 

from anything I had ever seen before.” 

 

What was the cause of these men’s reluctance to per-

form the simulation that morning? Did they have a pre-

monition that something tragic was about to happen? 

Did they sense their lives were in peril? Did they mis-

trust the government they were working for? 

 

Perhaps it struck the men as odd that NASA had 

mounted an obsolete version of the command module 

atop the Saturn rocket to be used for their simulation 

that day. NASA would not be disadvantaged materially 

if the obsolete command module were totaled for they 

already had come out with updated designs. Addition-

ally, a new design of the door (hatch) to the module was 

installed just prior to the simulation. The new hatch de-

sign opened inward instead of outward. In a fire, the 

pressure increase inside the module would render it im-

possible to open a hatch that opened inward. The re-

placed hatch also lacked explosive bolts which would 

have allowed for an immediate egress. 

 

In the book Mission to the Moon, authors Kennan and 

Harvey wrote, “The day of the plugs-out test (i.e., the 

simulation), the TV camera inside the space-craft, which 

was an important piece of flight and test equipment, was 

absent; its retaining brackets had somehow been bent 

during installation.” Kennan and Harvey go on to ex-

plain that fire extinguishers were normally located in the 

spacecraft during its testing, and that fire resistant teflon 

sheets would be draped over wire bundles and the astro-

naut's couches. “These particular items, non flight 

items, were conspicuously absent in command module 

012 during the fatal plugs-out test on January 27, 

1967.” Kennan and Harvey concluded their observations 

of the Apollo 1 fire by listing the following anomalies 

which occurred on that fateful day. 

 

•It was the first and only use of the new three piece 

hatch. 

•It was the first plugs-out test in which as many as three 

hatches were closed on a crew in an oxygen 

atmosphere at a pressure of sixteen pounds per 

square inch. 

•It was the first occasion of the Apollo emergency es-

cape drill under all-out pre-launch conditions. 

•It was the first occasion when certain non flight flam-

mable materials, such as two foam rubber cush-

ions - were placed in the cockpit.  

 

It may have been an awareness of numerous departures 

from standard operating procedure which led the three 

astronauts to suspect something ominous lay in store for 

them. One obvious sign of the men’s concern is that 
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Grissom had Wally Schirra, the astronauts’ representa-

tive, to request that Joseph Shea, the project manager, be 

present in the command module for this simulation. Jo-

seph Shea declined, stating there was not enough time to 

install a 4th headset in the module. In the book Angle of 

Attack, author Mike Gray states that Grissom told his 

wife, “If there ever is a serious accident in the space 

program, it's likely to be me.” 

 

One might reasonably conjecture that such statements 

and behavior by Grissom were related to his conflict 

with NASA management. He evidently understood he 

was a thorn in the side of NASA’s top brass, and he 

feared the repercussions. Speaking to an Associated 

Press reporter, Grissom had stated that the chances of 

the Apollo Space Program meeting its mission require-

ments was “pretty slim” (p. 117, Footprints On the 

Moon, 1969). In this same book published by the AP 

news service, it is stated that Grissom threatened to go 

public regarding problems with the LEM (Lunar Excur-

sion Module). This was the sort of bad press the Ameri-

can space program desired to avoid for it could jeopard-

ize their funding in Congress. Astonishingly, in the 

same year of 1967 four other Apollo astronauts died in 

plane crashes and one in a car wreck. The statistical 

probability of so many individuals from a small pool of 

people perishing in “accidents” in such a short period of 

time is astronomical, or perhaps we should say, 

“astronautical.” 

 

Grissom’s wife Betty, and his son Scott, have insisted 

from the beginning that NASA was covering up what 

really happened. By 1972, five years after the Apollo 1 

tragedy, Betty Grissom had not received any compensa-

tion from NASA for her husband’s death. Just before the 

statute of limitations was reached to sue for compensa-

tion, she hired Houston attorney Ronald T. Krist. On 

behalf of Betty Grissom and the other deceased astro-

nauts’ wives, Krist sued North American Aviation, the 

primary contractor responsible for building the com-

mand module. Krist sued for ten million. In the end 

Betty Grisssom was awarded $350,000, and the other 

astronauts’ wives were awarded $125,000 each. Gus 

Grissom’s wife stated she would not have even been 

able to send her two sons to college had not her hus-

band’s alma mater, Purdue University, given them both 

scholarships. 

Pat White, the widow of Apollo 1 astronaut Ed White, 

took an overdose of pills after his death. The news was 

kept from the public. She survived and went on to re-

marry, but reportedly committed suicide in 1991. 

 

Astronaut Roger Chaffee with Wife Margaret and 

Children 

 

After the Space Shuttle Challenger disaster in 1986, 

People Magazine published an interview with Margaret 

Chaffee who was 27 years old when her husband died. 

Nineteen years later she related the following. 

 

The children and I were at our home near Houston 

when it happened. I remember it vividly. You put it in 

the back of your mind, but you never forget. It was 

around 7 o'clock in the evening. I had fed the children 

when some astronaut wives came to my house. I knew 

something was going on, but I thought, "It can't be any-

thing terrible," because Roger wasn't flying. He was just 

involved in tests and training. I had never even thought 

of the possibility that there might be some sort of acci-

dent while they were on the ground.  

 

When NASA sent astronaut Mike Collins to our house a 

little later, I knew it was something terrible. I told him, 
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"Mike, I think I know, but I have to hear it." He said 

they had been killed. He didn't say exactly what hap-

pened. I found that out over the next couple of days 

through the news reports. Later on NASA sent me a full 

report of the investigation.  

 

I knew I had to tell my children. By then the security 

people had arrived, and there were a lot of people at the 

house. I tried to explain to them that something had 

happened to their daddy, and he wouldn't be coming 

home. That was the hardest. I don't think they really 

knew what death was. I didn't even use the word. It was 

too final for me at the time. The children cried because I 

was crying, and that night they slept in my bed.  

 

It was a real long night. I don't think I got much sleep, 

but when I did I had changed sides of the bed. I don't 

know if I thought I was going to be closer to Roger by 

sleeping on his side, but it meant a lot to me at the time. 

Roger was buried on Jan. 31. After the funeral I slept 

with the flag that had been draped over his coffin. It was 

the last thing that was closest to him, and it was a com-

fort... 

 

For a year I went through all sorts of processes. At first 

I was afraid of the unknown. My life had changed dra-

matically overnight; I guess I was scared that sort of 

thing would happen again. Then I went through a pe-

riod thinking that no other tragedy could happen to me 

because it already had. It's a false padding of your feel-

ings, but it happens. The one thing that really got to me 

was that Roger never made it into space. It was some-

thing he wanted to do so much.  

 

There were comforts too. For example, people appreci-

ated that Roger and the others were killed going into 

new frontiers. I got such moving letters from schoolchil-

dren. My No. 1 help had to be prayer. I prayed out loud, 

and it calmed me and reinforced things for me. I prayed 

for strength and for direction. I remember somebody 

telling me that death was like a little child going to sleep 

on the couch and his parent going and getting him and 

putting him in his own bed. I thought it was such a 

beautiful transition, the Father getting Roger and put-

ting him in his right place. That helped me an awful lot.  

So did my family and friends. They just had a sense of 

knowing when I was down. Sometimes I would be sob-

bing uncontrollably, and they would help me get those 

feelings out, and other times they'd distract me. Betty 

Grissom and Pat White were going through their proc-

ess. We visited each other on occasion. Knowing that we 

were going through some of the same emotions was re-

assuring.  

[Source: 

http://www.people.com/people/archive/article/0,,200930

22,00.html] 

 

In the wake of the Apollo 1 fire, Congressional investi-

gations were convened. One man who was called upon 

to testify was Thomas Baron. Baron was a quality con-

trol and safety officer for North American Aviation 

(NAA). In January of 1967 Baron presented a 57 page 

report to NASA citing discrepancies, failures, and nu-

merous irregularities he had witnessed while working at 

Kennedy Space Center. NAA managers acknowledged 

that some of Baron’s concerns had merit, while dis-

counting the majority of what he wrote. Baron, dissatis-

fied with NASA and NAA’s response to his concerns, 

leaked the report to the press. He was subsequently 

fired. 

 

Thomas Baron was called to testify before a Congres-

sional subcommittee investigating the fire. He prepared 

a 500 page report and delivered it to the committee 

members where he also provided spoken testimony. The 

committee members ostensibly determined his report 

was too lengthy to print as part of their official record. 

They therefore categorized it as an “exhibit” which did 

not require it to be entered into the Congressional re-

cord. Six days later, Baron, his wife and stepdaughter 

were all killed in what was reported to be an accident 

when their automobile was struck by a train at a cross-

ing. Baron’s 500 page report was subsequently “lost” 

and Congress states to this day that they do not know 

what happened to it. 

 

At the time Baron gave his testimony to Congress he 

was questioned by a television reporter about whether 

there had been any pressure on him by NASA. He re-

sponded that both he and his wife had received threats at 

their home, but the threats had stopped in recent weeks. 
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https://youtu.be/ZfYBJFPuiwE 

 

Note what is stated in the video above. Thomas Baron 

testified that the Apollo program was in such disarray 

that the United States would never make it to the Moon. 

When one Congressman asked Baron if NASA had not 

had some successes, he responded, “Yes, but not in the 

Apollo program.” 

Consider the contradiction of the testimonies of men 

like Gus Grissom and Thomas Baron and the image 

NASA was presenting to the public. Grissom hung a 

lemon on the Apollo command module simulator and 

complained that NASA could not even establish reliable 

radio contact between two or three buildings on the 

ground. Yet we are to believe that a mere two years later 

NASA was able to send men to the Moon, with perfect 

communication the entire way, a distance of some 

240,000 miles, and even hold a live televised phone call 

with the American President while they were on the sur-

face of the Moon. 

 

At the time of the Apollo 1 tragedy in late 1967 NASA 

had not sent a man beyond a low Earth orbit. They had 

never had a successful launch of the Saturn V rocket. 

They had never attempted to dock the lunar module and 

command module together in space. They had never 

landed a space vehicle on any planetary surface and then 

taken off again. They had never tested a spaceship’s or 

spacesuit’s ability to heat and cool itself in the tempera-

ture extremes of the lunar surface where the temperature 

varies from 250 degrees Fahrenheit in the sun to -380 

degrees at night without any atmosphere (and this mag-

nificent air conditioning had to be battery powered). 

They had never subjected a human to the intense radia-

tion of the Van Allen Belts. 

 

Yet NASA would have people believe that two years 

after all of these whistleblowers were silenced they were 

able to send men to the Moon to walk around on its sur-

face, take off again, rendezvous with the lunar orbiter, 

and fly 240,000 miles back to Earth to experience the 

fiery conditions of reentry and be successfully recovered 

at sea. Not only this, but they were to repeat this process 

seven times in a three year span without the loss of a 

single life. What a disparity there is between the number 

of astronauts who died prior to the Moon missions, in 

far less perilous environments, and the success and 

safety of the men who were traveling all the way to the 

lunar surface and back! 

 

Silencing dissenters is not the only means of hiding the 

truth from the public. NASA has mysteriously “lost” or 

destroyed much of the historical evidence relating to the 

Apollo Moon missions, particularly the most famous 

mission when man supposedly first set foot on the sur-

face of the Moon. Much of the evidence demonstrating 

that NASA faked the Moon landings relates to the pho-

tographic and video images that were made available to 

the public as the missions were taking place. Conse-

quently, having access to the clearest and highest quality 

images is vital to fact checking the veracity of the mis-

sions. Following is a summary of what occurred with 

these “lost” NASA videos. 

 

Search is On For Original Apollo 11 Tapes 

NPR July 31, 2006 

 

Almost everyone on the planet who had access to televi-

sion watched the first Moon landing, back on the night 

of July 20, 1969. What the TV viewers didn't know is 

that they weren't seeing the best images. 

 

The astronauts actually beamed higher-quality footage 

back to Earth, but it was only seen by a small number of 

people at three tracking stations. 

 

Those original images were recorded and put into stor-

age - somewhere. Now, a small crew of retirees, space 

enthusiasts, and NASA employees are searching for a 

Moon landing that the world has never seen. 

 

One of them is Stan Lebar. On that historic night, he 

was 44 years old and sitting in Houston's Mission Con-

trol Center building. His team at Westinghouse Corpo-

ration had spent five years designing a TV camera that 

would work in the harsh lunar environment, and he was 

waiting to see whether they had pulled it off. 
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Houston, The Image Is Degraded 

 

When the lunar module touched down in the Sea of 

Tranquility, Neil Armstrong radioed in, "Houston, uh, 

Tranquility Base here. The Eagle has landed." Moments 

later, Mission Control asked Buzz Aldrin to power up 

the camera: "Buzz, this is Houston, radio check and ver-

ify TV circuit-breaker in." 

 

As the camera powered up, Lebar and his colleagues in 

the TV lab finally saw a signal. It was just a line on a 

screen, but it meant the camera was working. 

 

"That's when we opened the champagne bottles," he re-

calls. 

 

As the first images appeared on a screen in Houston's 

main mission-control room, the flight directors were 

thrilled. But back in the TV lab, Lebar says the mood 

had changed. 

 

"What disturbed us is when we saw the imagery, we 

knew that something had gone wrong," he says. 

For hundreds of millions of people watching, the picture 

was truly amazing; it was, after all, live footage from 

the Moon, some 240,000 miles away. But it was hard to 

make out what was what in the dark, fuzzy scene. The 

astronauts' legs were ghostly as they came down the 

ladder. 

"So they were saying, 'This is great!'" recalls Lebar. 

"And the truth of the matter was, it was being degraded 

something awful." 

 

Converting the Originals 

 

The images were being degraded because the lunar 

camera was recording in a format that was incompati-

ble with commercial-television broadcasts. So the foot-

age had to be converted to the right format. 

 

Here's how it worked: The lunar camera was sending 

images to three tracking stations: Goldstone in Califor-

nia, and Honeysuckle Creek and Pa kes in Australia. At 

these stations, the original footage could be displayed 

on a monitor. 

 

To convert the originals, engineers essentially took a 

commercial television camera and aimed it at the moni-

tor. The resulting image is what was sent to Houston, 

and on to the world. 

 

"And any time you just point a camera at a screen, that's 

obviously not the best way to get the best picture," says 

Richard Nafzger, a TV specialist at NASA's Goddard 

Space Flight Center in Maryland. He worked with 

Apollo's lunar TV program, and says that conversion 

was the best they could do at the time. 

 

"We're talking 1969. In today's digital world, it's pretty 

much a relic. But that's what it was," he says. 

 

The original lunar footage did get recorded - onto 14-

inch spools of magnetic tape, along with telemetry data. 

And by 1970, the tapes had made their way to a giant 

government facility known as the National Records Cen-

ter in Suitland, Md. Soon after that, records show that 

NASA brought the tapes to Goddard for "permanent 

retention." 
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A Race Against Time 

 

Fast forward to April 2002. Someone who'd worked at 

one of the Australian tracking stations finds a tape in 

his garage. He thinks it's a copy he made of the original, 

high-quality footage. It goes to Building 25 at Goddard 

Space Flight Center, which houses the Data Evaluation 

Lab. This lab is full of giant blue cabinets that hold 40-

year-old playback machines. 

 

"This is equipment that would process any tapes we find 

of the original television," says Nafzger, who adds that 

this lab is the only place left that can play NASA tapes 

from the Apollo era. 

 

It turned out, the Australian tape wasn't the Moonwalk; 

it was a simulation from 1967. But it made Nafzger and 

others keen to find the originals. 

 

Unfortunately, no one has been able to. Nothing sug-

gests that the tapes were moved from Goddard or de-

stroyed. Yet there's also no record of where exactly 

they're supposed to be. 

[Source: 

http://www.npr.org/templates/story/story.php?storyId=5

578853] 

 

There are numerous problems with this narrative. Since 

the Westinghouse engineer stated that their camera took 

far better quality images than he was seeing broadcast 

on television, why did NASA not release the better qual-

ity images which they had on tape? Would it not have 

been of incredible interest to humanity to view the 

Apollo Moon landings in high resolution rather then the 

vastly degraded resolution of the original live broad-

casts? Why take such valuable tapes and file them away 

in a warehouse when the world was clamoring for all 

material related to the Moon landings? Broadcast rights 

to the high definition recordings could have been sold to 

the media to help defray the cost of the space program. 

 

Secondly, it is inconceivable that the government which 

spent nearly $40 billion dollars on the Apollo space pro-

gram would not have given more attention to the quality 

of the broadcast of humanity’s greatest triumph of ex-

ploration. The process they came up with to broadcast 

the live images was Mickey Mouse. Why record tape at 

all in a proprietary format incompatible with global me-

dia? Why design the system so that the film could only 

be played back on proprietary equipment which only 

NASA possessed? Are we to believe that a government 

that had the capacity to send men to the Moon and back 

could not fit a communication jack onto their broadcast 

equipment to enable the global media to tap into? The 

story continues in another NPR broadcast. 

 

Houston, We Erased the Apollo 11 Tapes 

NPR July 30, 2009 

 

An exhaustive, three-year search for some tapes that 

contained the original footage of the Apollo 11 Moon-

walk has concluded that they were probably destroyed 

during a period when NASA was erasing old magnetic 

tapes and reusing them to record satellite data. 

 

"We're all saddened that they're not there. We all wish 

we had 20-20 hindsight," says Dick Nafzger, a TV spe-

cialist at NASA's Goddard Space Flight Center in Mary-

land, who helped lead the search team. 

 

"I don't think anyone in the NASA organization did any-

thing wrong," Nafzger says. "I think it slipped through 

the cracks, and nobody's happy about it..." 

 

But the lost tapes mean that the world will probably 

never again see the original images beamed back to 

Earth by the lunar camera that is now resting on the 
Moon's dusty Sea of Tranquility, right where Neil Arm-

strong and Buzz Aldrin left it... 

 

The Search 

 

But, as NPR first reported back in 2006, the tapes were 

missing - no one had any idea where they were stored. 
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That report helped trigger a massive search by NASA. 

 

"We had hundreds and hundreds of leads coming to us 

during this period," says Lebar. "Every one of them was 

investigated." 

 

Lebar and others spent hours and hours in a vast gov-

ernment storage facility known as the Washington Na-

tional Records Center, a place that Lebar compares to 

the giant warehouse at the end of the movie Raiders of 

the Lost Ark... 

An Unsettling Discovery 

 

They returned again and again to that vast government 

warehouse. But then they discovered something disturb-

ing. 

 

Over the years, NASA had removed massive numbers of 

magnetic tapes from the shelves. In the early 1980s 

alone, tens of thousands of boxes were withdrawn. 

 

It turns out that new satellites had gone up and were 

producing a lot of data that needed to be recorded. 

"These satellites were suddenly using tapes seven days a 

week, 24 hours a day," says Lebar. 

 

And the agency was experiencing a critical shortage of 

magnetic tapes. So NASA started erasing old ones and 

reusing them. 

 

That's probably what happened to the original footage 

from the Moon that the astronauts captured with their 

lunar camera, says Lebar. It was stored on telemetry 

tapes, and old tapes with telemetry data were being re-

cycled. 

 

"So I don't believe that the tapes exist today at all," says 

Lebar. "It was a hard thing to accept. But there was just 

an overwhelming amount of evidence that led us to be-

lieve that they just don't exist anymore. And you have to 

accept reality." 

[Source: 

http://www.npr.org/templates/story/story.php?storyId=1

06637066] 

 

Such an explanation defies credibility. Would you be-

lieve it if the government told you they had lost track of 

the U.S. Constitution and the Declaration of Independ-

ence? What if they told you they had a shortage of pa-

per, so they erased these seminal documents and re-

corded the minutes for some mundane Congressional 

meetings on them? This is the scale of the immense lie 

they would like you to believe. The truth is, NASA pur-

posely degraded the original Apollo 11 broadcasts to 

make it more difficult for people to detect the ruse 

which was being perpetrated on them. They did not 

then, nor do they now, want people to have high quality 

video which can be scrutinized for signs of deception. 

The obfuscation of history does not end here, however. 

America has never had rockets powerful enough to send 

a manned space ship all the way to the Moon and back. 

Below is an excerpt from The Myth of Apollo (Author 

Anonymous). 

 

While the Saturn 1 booster was being tested and modi-

fied, NASA had arrived at what it believed to be a feasi-

ble plan for sending men to the Moon and back. Saturn 

V would launch into space the following items: three 

astronauts; one Command Module, containing the as-

tronauts and the instrumentation; one Service Module, 

attached to the Command Module, carrying life-support 

systems and fuel for its own engines; one Lunar Module, 
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with two engines and fuel, to carry two men from the 

Command Module to the Moon's surface and back; an-

other rocket stage and fuel to complete the push out of 

the Earth's atmosphere; a third rocket stage to deliver 

the vital Trans Lunar Injection which would accelerate 

the Command Module and its contents out of Earth's 

orbit; plus a few other bits and pieces. NASA originally 

considered using a single craft both to make the journey 

and land on the Moon, but had calculated that the cho-

sen method delivered a superior fuel to weight ratio and 

would therefore result in a lower payload overall. Alto-

gether, the package of items weighed in at around 

280,000 pounds, just within the projected capacity of 

the Saturn V... 

[Source: 

http://www.serendipity.li/more/myth_of_apollo.htm#5] 

 

For comparison purposes, the declared launch mass of 

the Apollo 8 mission which took place in December, 

1968, was 63,650 pounds. This is only 22% of the mass 

NASA claims to have sent into space one year later. 

NASA had never demonstrated the ability to send more 

than a small fraction of the mass of the equipment 

needed for the lunar missions into space. The Myth of 

Apollo continues: 

 

The Mercury program had been continuing, running 

alongside the more ambitious Gemini program, which 

sent two-man crews into Earth orbit for the first time. 

These programs used the old Atlas Centaur or the newly 

recruited Titan, a modified ICBM... In many ways then, 

the Apollo Program was still on course. It just needed 

the all-important Saturn 1 rocket, so beset by problems 

over the previous six years, finally to succeed... 

 

If the Apollo 1 disaster and the unreliability of the Sat-

urn 1 rocket seemed a major setback, the dismal pro-

gress of the Saturn V posed an even greater threat to 

Apollo's success. The Saturn V's awesome power was 

derived from five separate engines (the F-1), each deliv-

ering 1.5 million pounds of thrust, more than an entire 

Saturn 1. These engines were proving enormously prob-

lematic. Indeed Rocketdyne, the company responsible 

for building them, had not been able to build a single F-

1 engine that could reach full power without exploding 

or becoming uncontrollable. By 1967, the Saturn V had 

not achieved a single successful launch despite over five 

years of development. 

 

I believe this problem was so great it effectively made 

the successful fulfilment of Kennedy's promise impossi-

ble. I believe it was this problem that caused NASA, 

through its inability to admit to failure, to shelve indefi-

nitely its plans to go to the Moon and thereafter focus its 

efforts simply on convincing the world that it had done 

so... 

 

Instead of announcing to the world the cancellation of 

the Apollo Program however, NASA decided on a differ-

ent strategy. Publicly Apollo would be seen to continue 

and, ultimately, succeed. Its missions would in reality 

only go into Earth orbit; evidence that they achieved 

any more than this would be faked. It was a desperate 

strategy, fraught with risks. But the political risks of 

telling the truth were clearly calculated to be much 

greater.... 

 

The mysterious rise and fall of the Saturn V rocket 

 

According to the official account, what happened next 

was this. NASA took the Saturn V project away from 

Rocketdyne (the world's foremost rocket engineering 

company) and handed it over to its own engineers. Un-

der Wernher Von Braun's personal supervision, NASA's 

in-house team solved, within a matter of months, all the 

technical problems Rocketdyne had grappled with for 

over five years. By late 1967 NASA was claiming it had 

conducted very successful unmanned tests of the Saturn 

V and that a manned trip to the Moon would be possible 

within a year. 

 

That, then, is the story of the Saturn V's unprecedented 

rise to greatness out of the ashes of failure. Despite the 

USA's short and troubled history in space flight and the 

lengthy record of failure of both Saturn boosters, NASA 

somehow conjured up, in little over a year, the biggest, 

most powerful and most reliable rocket the world had 

ever seen - and has not seen since. In short, it was the 

most astounding technological feat mankind has ever 

achieved, a quantum leap in science and engineering. 
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And for an Apollo project seemingly dead in the water, 

with less than three years to meet its deadline, the 

breakthrough was certainly timely, to put it mildly. 

 

If NASA is to be believed, the new Saturn V underwent 

further rigorous testing throughout most of 1968 and it 

was found to be almost entirely trouble-free. It worked 

perfectly. It was scheduled for its first manned flight in 

December of that year, the Apollo 8 mission. There was 

however one Apollo mission to complete before then, the 

October launch of Apollo 7. 

 

On the face of it, Apollo 7 seemed a pretty pointless and 

redundant exercise. If it were to test the Saturn V rocket 

in near Earth orbit, before the more ambitious Apollo 8 

mission, then that would make sense, but it was not. 

Apollo 7 did not even use the Saturn V, despite its mag-

nificent test record. Apollo 7 actually sent a three-man 

crew into orbit on top of a Saturn 1B rocket... It seems 

then that, despite the fact that the Saturn 1 had never 

been more than a stop-gap and the true Apollo rocket 

was now ready for manned flights, NASA was still tak-

ing the trouble to test it. Why? 

 

I believe the answer is that the Saturn V rocket did not 

really exist. I believe its apparent existence was fabri-

cated in 1967 to show the world that the USA had the 

power to get to the Moon. By this time however, NASA 

knew full well it wasn't going to the Moon at all; it was 

merely going to pretend. NASA also realized that if the 

pretense was to be at all credible, it still needed to get a 

three-man crew into Earth orbit so that genuine footage 

of the astronauts in weightless conditions could be 

shown on TV. The old Atlas Centaur was under-

powered and unreliable and in any case was too recog-

nizable. The same went for the Titan. NASA still needed 

a new rocket, even if the Moon landings were to be 

faked. And although this rocket didn't have to be hugely 

powerful compared with the Saturn V (its actual pay-

load being quite modest), it did have to look and sound 

the business. The Saturn 1B was to be the real rocket to 

send the Apollo astronauts into orbit. Its appearance 

was to be modified and it was going to re-emerge as the 

Saturn V. I believe the purpose of Apollo 7 was to test 

this rocket, in its undisguised form. 

 

If you still can't believe the Saturn V never existed, take 

a look at the history of the USA's space program since 

Apollo. Let us suppose for a minute that everything I am 

saying is wrong and NASA's version is correct. When 

the Apollo missions ended in 1972, where did that leave 

the USA in terms of space exploration? Pretty much top 

dog, I would say. Though the Apollo project may have 

come to be seen in retrospect as extravagant and over-

blown, there were nonetheless immense practical and 

technological advantages generated along the way. Not 

least of these was the fabulous Saturn V. Consider again 

its vital statistics. Its five F-1 engines delivered a mighty 

7.6 million pounds of take-off thrust and could lift 

300,000 pounds into Earth orbit. Its record of reliability 

was matchless: ten trouble-free lift-offs and no failures - 

perfect. It was - and remains - the greatest rocket ever 

built. Even if NASA never returned to the Moon and 

brought its ambitions closer to home, the corner-piece 

of its space program would surely be the Saturn V. If 

nothing else, it would be ideal for carrying large satel-

lites into space and would therefore have enormous 

commercial potential, far outstripping any of its rivals 

for load capacity, reliability and cost. With the Saturn V 

dwarfing every other rocket built by man, the USA 

would surely take the opportunity to recoup some of the 

cost of its space research and cash in on its achieve-

ments. Well you'd think so wouldn't you? 

 

What NASA actually did was scrap it. After the Apollo 

missions, the Saturn V made only one more flight. In 

1973 it was used to launch Skylab into orbit. Skylab it-

self was made out of a section of a Saturn V booster. 

Then the Saturn became history. 

 

Isn't there something wrong here? What on earth was 

NASA playing at? It had just sweated blood creating the 

finest rocket ever seen, giving it almost limitless poten-

tial for the future, then decides to scrap it and use its 

spare parts for a space station! It's comparable to a 

racehorse owner who, having brought on the finest thor-

oughbred ever and seen it win every race in its first sea-

son, decides the best plan is to turn it into dog-meat. 

 

The official reason given for the Saturn V's demise is 

this. Even before the Apollo missions finished in 1972, 

the costs of the whole exercise came under a great deal 
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of public scrutiny and, despite its success and the tech-

nological and political benefits gained, the response 

was not unanimously favorable. There were those who 

thought the Apollo Project was a massive waste of effort 

and money when there were more pressing problems 

closer to home. Prominent among these voices was one 

William Proxmire, a US Senator from Wisconsin. Prox-

mire believed his country had no business exploring 

space and tirelessly denounced it as a ridiculous waste 

of taxpayers' money. As an influential member of Budget 

and Space Committees, Proxmire was apparently re-

sponsible, almost single-handedly, for determining the 

drastic curtailment of the USA's space program. He suc-

cessfully campaigned for the end of the Saturn rocket 

program and even saw to it that the machinery, dies and 

tools for building the Saturn V were destroyed. It seems 

very curious to me that an unknown Senator from Wis-

consin should be allowed to scupper a superpower's 

whole rocket program in this way. 

 

Having scrapped the Saturn V, NASA focused its atten-

tion on a brand new rocket system. This was the rocket 

that would power its next big project, the Space Shuttle, 

the reusable rocket plane that would fly into space and 

land back on Earth. Though not as ambitious as Apollo, 

the Shuttle would certainly need a very powerful rocket 

system. The size and weight of the Orbiter itself de-

manded that. Once such a rocket could lift the Orbiter 

into orbit, all the additional thrust it could achieve 

would determine its all-important cargo capacity. It was 

crucial therefore that NASA developed the biggest and 

most reliable rocket it could. 

 

In 1981, nine years after the last Apollo mission, NASA 

proudly launched its very first Space Shuttle. Its rockets' 

statistics were impressive. They developed a massive 6.6 

million pounds of thrust at lift-off and could lift 240,000 

pounds into orbit. Well done NASA! Unfortunately, most 

of this was accounted for by the Orbiter itself and cargo 

capacity was a rather modest 50,000 pounds. 

 

Am I alone in finding it almost incredible that NASA 

spent almost ten years and billions of dollars developing 

a rocket whose power and capacity turned out to be 

20% less than its predecessor's - a predecessor that had 

only taken a few months to throw together? Yet this is 
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precisely what NASA would have us believe... 

 

Puzzled scientists have regularly questioned NASA 

about the Saturn V. It was the greatest rocket ever; why 

not rebuild it? It would solve all NASA's payload capac-

ity problems overnight. NASA says that the Saturn V 

would take too long to rebuild. Proxmire after all had 

ensured that the tools and dies had been destroyed. It 

says also that the Saturn V wouldn't fit on the new 

launch pad.  

[Source: http://www.serendipity.li/more/myth_of_apollo.htm#5] 

 

Brothers and sisters, the history of the Apollo Space 

Program strains credulity. It appears that great effort has 

been expended to cover up the tracks of a massive hoax. 

The most valuable video ever created is “accidentally” 

destroyed, never having been made available for view-

ing. We are left with only low resolution camera re-

cordings of a degraded image displayed on a television 

monitor. The most stunning rocket ever built is decom-

missioned and all of its manufacturing equipment re-

quired by Congress to be destroyed after the nation had 

just poured billions of dollars into its development. As-

tronauts and other Apollo Space Program employees 

who were publicly critical of NASA, stating that they 

would never make it to the Moon, died under suspicious 

circumstances, their testimony silenced, their reports 

disappeared. 

 

These are what one might expect if a massive illusion 

was being carried out, an illusion that was immensely 

profitable to the corporate powers which rule the world. 
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BIBLE CROSSWORD — BIRTH OF JESUS 

ACROSS 

3 City where Jesus was 
born 

6 Gift brought to Jesus 

8 Gift brought to Jesus 

9 Mary's husband 

10 Jesus' mother 

11 There was no room 
for Mary and Joseph at     
the ___ 

12 They visited Jesus 

DOWN 

1 "Caesar ___ issued a 
decree that a census 
should be taken" 

2 They visited Jesus (2 
words) 

4 King who wanted to 
kill   Jesus 

5 Jesus' crib 

7 City where Jesus grew 
up 

8 "On earth peace, ___ 
toward men" 

10 Gift brought to Jesus 

13 Guiding light for wise 
men 


